Sot-\ (o)

Verne, B. Michael

From: . L
Sent: Tuesday, Aprit 27, 2004 4:41 PM
To: Verne, B. Michael

Subject: Trust

Mike, another quick guestion:

| am trying to determine the ultimate parent entity of an irrevocable trust in which the settlor holds no
reversionary interest. The trust happens to be an ESOP. The ESOP is administered by a bank
(which is the trustee). Is the bank considered to control the trust? Assuming that the trust is the
ultimate parent entity, can one of the members of the trust committee (which is set up to instruct the
trustee how to exercise the shares it holds) sign the HSR on behalf of the ultimate parent entity?

Thanks again for your help.

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are intended
solely for the addressee(s) named in this message. This communication is
intended to be and to remain confidential and may be subject to
applicable attorney/client and/or work product privileges. If you are

not the intended recipient of this message, or if this message has been
addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply
e-mail and then delete this message and its attachments. Do not deliver,
distribute or copy this message and/or any attachments and if you are
not the intended recipient, do not disclose the contents or take any
action in reliance upon the information contained in the communication
or any attachments.
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